09/04/2020 Mail - Celine Fong (LKKAuto) - Outlook
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Re: PRE REPAIR SURVEY - XD5077R & SLS2057G ACCIDENT ON 04.04.20 || C10006110

Admin-D (LKKAuto)
¢
Thu 9/4/2020 9:41 AM S 9 =

Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>; SUR; assignments; Justin Wong <justin.wong@budgetd

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Thank you for the assignment.

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.
Submission of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much
regretted.

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial
Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 9 April 2020 9:16 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Justin Wong <justin.wong@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: Re: PRE REPAIR SURVEY - XD5077R & SLS2057G ACCIDENT ON 04.04.20 | | C10006110

Hi Team,

We would like to arrange TP PRS for XD5077R. TP has chosen Mr. Marcus Chua to survey
this vehicle.

Name of workshop : FOCUS AUTO PTE LTD
Address : 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #02-50, Autobay Singapore 417883
Telephone No. : 6886 9097

Please confirm. Thank you.

Regards,

Ivy Ratilla
Executive, Claims Admin

T +65 6540 2185
F +65 6725 0853
Eivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg
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